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Dear Ms Power 
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Reg No: DO 129-0 1 

I am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Register No. DO129-01 
under Regulation 33 of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, to 
incorporate the changes as outlined in the attached Clerical Amendment A document. The 
amendment shall be read i n  conjunction with and attached to your existing licence, Register 
No. DO129-01 

The Agency has noted a clerical error in your WWDA licence Register No. DO 129-0 1 issued to 
you on the 20th July 20 10: 

Decision & Reasons for the Decision 

Amend the secondparagraph of “Decision & Reasons for the Decision” to the licence to 
read as follows: 

Having regard to the requirement in the licence for a phased and strictly monitored programme 
of improvements for the waste water works servicing the Cobh agglomeration and the 
requirement that no deterioration in the quality of the receiving waters shall occur as a result of 
the discharge(s), it is considered that the licence will aim to achieve the environmental 
objectives including environmental quality standards established under statute and prevent and 
reduce environmental pollution. 

If you have any further queries please contact the Agency at telephone no. 021 487755 10. 

Yours sincerely, 

/ ‘  

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 


